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Wendy Mlotshwa

From: Noeleen Greyling
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 12:23 PM
To: madikweadmin@telkomsa.net
Cc: Amelia Visagie
Subject: Impact Assessment for BOSA Transmission Interconnection Project - Meeting request
Attachments: BOSA Project Locality2_Reduced.jpg; Bosa A3P Madikwe_Reduced.jpg; BOSA Project Locality 

Wards_Reduced.jpg

Good day, 

Aurecon has been appointed to undertake an Environmental and Social Impact Assessment (ESIA) study to assess and

address environmental and social impacts associated with Botswana-South Africa (BOSA) Transmission Interconnection

Project.  A social assessment of the study area is required to inform the ESIA of the potential impacts posed by the

construction and operational activities of the proposed project. 

I would like to organise a meeting with the reserve manager to obtain input and look at how the proposed project will impact

the reserve.  

I am in the area next week with the public participation meetings and would like to sit down with him/her on Wednesday 19

July, as we are of the opinion that the reserve is a key stakeholder in this project. 

Please see attached maps to give you a better understanding, our Public Participation Officer, Amelia Visagie will also send

you more Background Information regarding the proposed project. 

Please reply as soon as possible so that we can finalise the arrangements. 

Kind regards, 

 
Noeleen Greyling BA Environmental Management       
Social Scientist, Aurecon  
T +27 12 4272071 M +27 72 3304344  
Noeleen.Greyling@aurecongroup.com  
Aurecon Centre, Lynnwood Bridge Office Park,4 Daventry St, Lynnwood Manor, Tshwane South Africa 0081  
PO Box 74381 Lynnwood Ridge 0040 South Africa  
aurecongroup.com 
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DISCLAIMER 


